

factor soaked in a collagen sponge intended for use to treat lumbar degenerative disc disease. Background information, including the agenda and questions for the committee, will be available to the public on January 9, 2002, on the Internet at <http://www.fda.gov/cdrh/panelmtg.html>.

Procedure: On January 10, 2002, from 9:30 a.m. to 1 p.m., and from 2 p.m. to 5 p.m., the meeting is open to the public. Interested persons may present data, information, or views, orally or in writing, on issues pending before the committee. Written submissions may be made to the contact person by January 4, 2002. Oral presentations from the public will be scheduled between approximately 9:30 a.m. and 10 a.m. on January 10, 2002. Near the end of the committee deliberations for the PMA, a 30-minute open public session will be conducted for interested persons to address issues specific to the submission before the committee. Time allotted for each presentation may be limited. Those desiring to make formal oral presentations should notify the contact person before January 4, 2002, and submit a brief statement of the general nature of the evidence or arguments they wish to present, the names and addresses of proposed participants, and an indication of the approximate time requested to make their presentation.

Closed Presentation of Data: On January 10, 2002, from 1 p.m. to 2 p.m., the meeting will be closed to the public to permit the committee to discuss and review trade secret and/or confidential commercial information presented by a sponsor (5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(4)).

FDA regrets that it was unable to publish this notice 15 days prior to the January 10, 2002, Orthopaedic and Rehabilitation Devices Panel of the Medical Devices Advisory Committee meeting. Because the agency believes there is some urgency to bring this issue to public discussion and qualified members of the Orthopaedic and Rehabilitation Devices Panel of the Medical Devices Advisory Committee were available at this time, the Commissioner of Food and Drugs concluded that it was in the public interest to hold this meeting even if there was not sufficient time for the customary 15-day public notice.

Notice of this meeting is given under the Federal Advisory Committee Act (5 U.S.C. app. 2).

Dated: December 18, 2001.

Linda A. Suydam,

Senior Associate Commissioner.

[FR Doc. 01-31578 Filed 12-21-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4160-01-S

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Office of the Secretary

Delaware and Lehigh Heritage Corridor Commission Meeting

AGENCY: Department of Interior, Office of the Secretary.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces an upcoming meeting of the Delaware & Lehigh National Heritage Corridor Commission. Notice of this meeting is required under the Federal Advisory Committee Act (Public Law 92-463).

Meeting Date and Time: Friday, January 11, 2002, Time 1:30 p.m. to 4 p.m.

Address: Bethlehem Township Municipal Building, 4225 Easton Avenue, Bethlehem PA 18020.

The agenda for the meeting will focus on implementation of the Management Action Plan for the Delaware and Lehigh National Heritage Corridor and State Heritage Park. The Commission was established to assist the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and its political subdivisions in planning and implementing an integrated strategy for protecting and promoting cultural, historic and natural resources. The Commission reports to the Secretary of the Interior and to Congress.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: C. Allen Sachse, Executive Director, Delaware & Lehigh National Heritage Corridor Commission, 10 E. Church Street, Room A-208, Bethlehem, PA 18018, (610) 861-9345.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Delaware & Lehigh National Heritage Corridor Commission was established by Public Law 100-692, November 18, 1988 and extended through Public Law 105-355, November 13, 1998.

Dated: December 18, 2001.

C. Allen Sachse,

Executive Director, Delaware & Lehigh National Heritage Corridor Commission.

[FR Doc. 01-31585 Filed 12-21-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6820-PE-M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-459]

In the Matter of Certain Garage Door Operators Including Components Thereof; Notice of Decision to Modify an Initial Determination Granting a Motion to Intervene

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined to modify an initial determination (ID) (Order No. 5), as supplemented by Order No. 7, issued by the presiding administrative law judge (ALJ) in the above-captioned investigation. The ID is modified to the extent that the restrictions placed an intervenor's participation in the investigation are lifted.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jean Jackson, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-3104. Copies of all nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS-ON-LINE) at <http://dockets.usitc.gov/eol.public>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on the matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on July 16, 2001, based on a complaint filed by The Chamberlain Group, Inc. ("Chamberlain") against six entities, not including Microchip Technology Inc. (Microchip). 66 FR 37704. Chamberlain's complaint alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, sale for importation, and/or sale within the United States after importation of certain garage door operators by reason of infringement of certain claims of Chamberlain's U.S. Letters Patents Nos. Re. 35,364 and Re. 36,703. On August 6, 2001, Microchip filed a motion to intervene in this investigation.

On October 1, 2001, the ALJ issued an ID (Order No. 5) granting Microchip's motion. The ID allowed Microchip to become an "intervenor" in the present investigation, but placed restrictions on Microchip's participation. Under the ID, Microchip was allowed to participate in the discovery phase of the investigation, but was not allowed to notice depositions during discovery or participate as a party at the hearing. On October 30, 2001, the Commission

determined to review the ID and remanded the ID to the ALJ for either a modification of the ID or a statement of reasons supporting his decision to allow only limited intervention. Commission Order and Notice of Review, dated October 30, 2001.

On November 20, 2001, the ALJ issued Order No. 7, in which he supplied reasons for the restrictions that he placed on Microchip. Microchip filed a submission concerning Order No. 7 on November 28, 2001. On December 5, 2001, complainant Chamberlain responded in opposition to the submission. On the same date, the Commission investigative attorney filed a response in support of Microchip.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and section 210.45 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure, 19 CFR 210.45.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 18, 2001.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-31600 Filed 12-21-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-466]

In the Matter of Certain Organizer Racks and Products Containing Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on November 21, 2001, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Spectrum Concepts, Inc. of Carlsbad, California. An amended complaint was filed on December 14, 2001, and supplementary letters were filed on November 27 and December 14, 2001. The complaint, as amended and supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain organizer racks and products containing same, by reason of infringement of claims 1, 6, 8, 11, 12, 13, and 24 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,740,924. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent exclusion order and permanent cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and supplements, except for any confidential information contained therein, are available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's ADD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDISON-LINE) at <http://dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Jeffrey R. Whieldon, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202-205-2580.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR § 210.10 (2001).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on December 18, 2001, *Ordered that*

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain organizer racks and products containing same, by reason of infringement of claims 1, 6, 8, 11, 12, 13, or 24 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,740,924, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is—Spectrum Concepts, Inc., 1911 Palomar Oaks Way, Carlsbad, CA 92008-6511;

(b) The respondent is the following company alleged to be in violation of section 337, and is the party upon which the complaint is to be served: Bryan Plastics Ltd., 5 Bovis Pointe, Claire, Quebec, Canada H9R 4N3;

(c) Jeffrey R. Whieldon, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 401, Washington, D.C. 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation;

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, Jr. is designated as the presiding administrative law judge;

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR § 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR §§ 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received no later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to that respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against that respondent.

Issued: December 18, 2001.

By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-31559 Filed 12-21-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

Notice of Determinations Regarding Eligibility to Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance and NAFTA Transitional Adjustment Assistance

In accordance with section 223 of the Trade Act of 1974, as amended, the